
From:
To: PSC Executive Director; Brent Allen
Subject: Hearing Response
Date: Tuesday, February 8, 2022 3:17:36 PM
Attachments: KPSC LETTER TELE CONF HEARING - POSTPONEMENT.doc

Regarding Case NO. 2021-00346:  The friend that helped me in sending emails has covid.  I was
depending on him to send to you, in a registered email, this letter today.  Unfortunately, he is very sick. 
The hearing scheduled for friday morning, at 10:30 am, I was depending on him to help in
teleconference.  I beg for your consideration, and "Postponing " the hearing!
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Volney Brent Allen 
aka   Brent Allen 
427 Ky. Rt. 680 West 
Eastern, Ky. 41622 
 
February 8, 2022 
 
 
Kentucky Public Service Commission 
211 Sower Boulevard 
P.O. Box 615 Frankfort, Ky. 40602-0615 
 
 
Attention:  Linda C. Bridewell 
                  Executive Director 
                  Fax: 502-564-3460 
 
Re:  Intervention in Case No. 2021-00346 
 
Dear Ms. Bridewell: 
 
This is notification, I wish to appear remotely via                                 
teleconferencing, for the hearing in this case. 
 
I beg to have this Hearing, Postponed, to a latter date, so I can retain 
Counsel in this matter.  As you are aware, I am not an attorney, and 
have been disabled since 1997, with a spinal condition along with 
Glaucoma and two Cataracts.  I am on a fixed teacher’s income 
retirement and have limited resources.  Please consider these factors 
concerning my disabilities, in postponing your hearing. 
 
I reviewed all the participants in your hearing of Case No. 2021-
00370 which involves numerous issues and depositions from 
countless individuals.  Both cases were filed approximately around 
the same time line.  Why would mine, me placed on a Fast Track? 
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KPSC Hearing Case No. 2021-00370, has been rescheduled till 
February 25, 2022, for example! 
 
My case concerns the destruction to the ENVIRONMENT of my 
small farm, I’m fighting for, to hand down to my Grand Kids.  I 
would hope that representatives of Kentucky Public Service 
Commission, would depose representatives of Ky. Electric Power, in 
a like manner, as they did in Case No. 2021-00370! 
 
I will be presenting exhibits, documenting the Ky. Attorney General 
Office received a Certified Letter, date received, signature and an 
email from Heather Napier, stating the directors never received them.  
Also a Fax Transmission Verification Report, showing they received, 
dated.   Phone call to Michael West, Attorney, Ky. Attorney General 
Office this morning Feb. 7, 2022, app. 10:00 a.m. and made him 
aware of their NONFEASANCE, of KRS 15.255. This is another 
basis, I’m requesting a postponement of the Hearing! 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Volney Brent Allen          aka  Brent Allen 
 
Cc:  Kentucky Resources Council 
       American Disability Act/ Civil Rights Div./Disability Rights 
       Kentucky Attorney General, General Office (Office of Civil and                                                                                                             
       Environmental Law  (KRS) 15.255 
       United States Environmental Protection Agency 
       Wall Street Journal/ Editor 
       Lexington Herald Leader/ Editor 
       Greenpeace 
       CBS 60 Minutes/ Editor 




